Clarendon Oct 5/46
G.W. Harman, Esq

In regards your presence to Hall & Parker of 26" what was received | have delayed answering in hopes |
should make L.B.P. pay the ale to Loomis & Tuttle but | will not if you will let it lay until it is due by
agreement. It shall be paid if | have to pay it myself. | do not want to pay any more cash than | can help.
The said mull ale to Loomis & Lothrop is paid or rather we have an account against them which will
balance whiskey and our ale. They agreed last fall they would allow and credit on our last full bill but as
they did not do it | did not send them enough to pay this bill into. The $2 dollars | presume they forgot it
or they would have done as they agreed.

Very Respectfully Yours
Caleb B. Hall

L & T ale they made on 6 months by agreement so says Parker



